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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Andrew King
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery
Subject: RE: Move docs to 20190164

Thank you for the clarification, Andrew.  Per your instruction below, we will copy DN 07279-2018 to 
Docket 20190164, leaving the original in Docket 20180000; and will move DN 07326-2018 
completely from Docket 20180000 to Docket 20190164.   
 
Dorothy 
 
From: Andrew King  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: RE: Move docs to 20190164 
 
Copy 7279 and move 7326. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:19 AM 
To: Andrew King 
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: RE: Move docs to 20190164 
 
Do you want the documents to actually be “moved” from the 20180000 undocketed matters to Docket 
20190164, or “copied” to 20190164 with the original remaining in the 2018 undocketed matters? 
 
From: Andrew King  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Move docs to 20190164 
 
Would you please move documents 07279-2018 and 07326-2018 into Docket No. 20190164? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Andrew B. King 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6195 
 




